

## **MINUTES OF MEETING WED 1ST DECEMBER**

ATTENDANCE: MJD, R MURPHY, S DOODY LUCEY, M MORAN, R MOLLOY, T. LEAHY, O MEIGHAN, C WESTBROOK, Ms A WATERS

---

### **MEETING WEDNESDAY 1ST DECEMBER (ART ROOM)**

#### **LITTER AND WASTE FLAG**

MEETING WITH CRAIG BETSON FROM COMPOSTING SOLUTIONS TAKING PLACE ON TUESDAY 7TH DEC - COMMITTEE TO MEET CRAIG - MEET AT 2.20 AT CHAP ROOM.

COMPOSTING PLAN TO BE COMPLETED BEFOREHAND BUT WILL HOLD OFF ON PRESENTATION UNTIL AFTER THE MEETING

NEW SIGNS FOR BINS ARRIVED!

ALL NEW SNAP FRAMES HAVE BEEN FITTED WITH POSTERS

PROVISIONAL DATE FOR LABEL OF BINS AS WED 5TH JAN BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF NEW YEAR IN SCHOOL

#### **GS NOTICEBOARD OVERHAUL**

POSTERS AND COMPETITIONS RECEIVED FROM GS IRELAND WILL BE LAMINATED AND PLACED ON BOARD UNDER COMPETITIONS SECTION FOR WHOLE SCHOOL.

#### **HONEY -**

TO REMIND ALL THAT HONEY REMAINS ON SALE FOR CHRISTMAS PRESENTS! SPREAD THE WORD!

**NEXT MEETING WILL BE AFTER THE EXAMS - IN JAN 2022!! COMMUNICATION BEFORE THEN VIA GOOGLE CLASSROOM**